Pool Provision Tavistock/ West Devon
From Swim England

In summary current provision within the district is at a good level, attainment rates are high and
with participation high the demand for swimming is matched. Ageing stock is a concern and a
replacement strategy should be considered within any future provision.

FROM SWIM ENGLAND:

From:

Sent: 05 July 2024 09:45

To: Ursula Mann

Subject: RE: Tavistock Neighbourhood Plan

Hi Ursula

Please see a summary from our Head of Facilities below:

Tavistock sits within West Devon which currently has an adequate level of water space
compared to the population.

However, 50% of its pool stock is at risk of closure due to its age and we would support any
proposals to replace ageing provision.

Attainment rates for children are above national average

Adult Participation is above national average

In summary current provision within the district is at a good level, attainment rates are high and
with participation high the demand for swimming is matched. Ageing stock is a concern and a
replacement strategy should be considered within any future provision.

Hope this helps.

Kind regards



